
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Peggy Glaze 4/24/2008


Approval of Mutual Planning Reconfiguration Certifications and the Transition Administrator Certification as requested by E-911 


Communications.


As part of the Rebanding of the 821 MHz frequencies, Fayette County was required to execute a Planning Funding Agreement (PFA). 


Fayette County engaged Engineering Associates, a Project Management firm, and Rosalind K. Allen, an Attorney at Law, to guide 


and counsel Fayette County in this effort.  At this time, the Planning Phase of the 821 MHz Rebanding effort is complete, and Sprint 


is requesting authorization for execution of the Planning Phase closing documents.  For your reference, a copy of the final PFA (pre 


BOC approval) is attached.  Also attached is the post-approval documentations:  a letter from Sprint requesting approval of the final 


PFA, an executed PFA- 1st page dated March 20, 2007 and all post-approval signature pages, signed by Chairman Smith and the FC 


Rebanding Project Manager.  


Approval of 821 MHz Rebanding Planning Funding Agreement documents.  This approval will close the PFA for legal purposes.  


There are two (2) original sets of documents for signature.  


Yes 3/5/2008


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		911 Communications- 821 MHz P...ments Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- 821 MHz PFA Closing Documents Back-Up Documents

		1 4.24.2008 Sprint 0308 final closing

		2 4.24.2008 FINAL FC 821 MHz PFA pre-signature

		3 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA

		4 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA

		5 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA

		6 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA

		7 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA

		8 4.24.2008 Rebanding PFA












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Cheryl Rogers / Peggy Glaze Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of the proposal from Motorola for reconfiguration services for modification to the County's radio system, in accordance 


with FCC mandates, as requested by E-911 Communications.


As part of the Rebanding of the reconfiguration of the 821 MHz frequencies, Fayette County and the Fayette County municipalities 


utilizing the Fayette County owned frequencies: the City of Fayetteville, the City of Tyrone, the City of Peachtree City and the 


Fayette County Board of Education, are required to approve the attached Motorola proposal to modify the Fayette County radio 


system in compliance with the FCC.  Be advised that this contract has been reviewed and approved by Engneering Associates, our 


engaged Project Management firm for this project, and Rosalind K. Allen, our engaged Attorney for this project.  For your reference, 


an electronic copy of this proposal (minus signatures) is attached.  An original document is provided to Floyd Jones, County Clerk.   


Please also be advised each of the aforementioned municipalities, with the exception of the FC BOE,  also have an original contract 


proposed for approval on their respective City Council agendas commencing on 4/17/2008.  The FC BOE governing board will meet 


on 4/21/2008.  The Motorola Legal staff, upon receipt of all approvals, will provide certified copies to each signee of all approvals.


Approval of the Motorola proposal for reconfiguration services required to modify the Fayette County radio system in compliance 


with the FCC Point & Order.  Mr. Scott Bennett, our Fayette County Attorney, by copy of this agenda request, is also provided an 


electronic copy of this proposal (minus signatures) for his review prior to the 4.24.2008 BOC meeting.


Yes September 5, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		911 Communications- Motorola Proposal Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Motorola Proposal Backup

		A-Fayette County, GA FRA CvrLtr + 7.9 Draft Terms _SI3_ 092507.pdf

		B-Fayette  FRA  Proposal 092507 mlb jg _SI3_ v7.pdf

		C-Fayette Cnty, GA FRA Attachments A-H _BQ(needs new schedule RG)_ 092407.pdf

		Attach G EquipReturnProcess-Reconfig ver4.6 (080307).pdf

		Equipment Return Process v4.6.doc

		REBANDING SUBSCRIBER RETURN (Steps) PROCESS V4.6.doc
















AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


    April 24, 2008
7:00 PM


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Proclamation for “Honor Flight Fayette Day” on May 14, 2008.


PUBLIC HEARING:


B. Consideration of Petition 1208-08 D. Brent, L.L.C., Owner, and Billy
Brundage of Brundage Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to rezone
43.26 acres from R-78 to C-S to develop a single-family residential
subdivision consisting of 18 single-family dwelling lots.  This
property is located in Land Lots 8 and 16 of the 6th District and
fronts on SR 85 South.  STAFF RECOMMENDED APPROVAL. 


THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 5-


0.


C. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for One Stop
Amoco, 2950 SR 138, Riverdale, Georgia.  M. Suleman Gillani,
Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 199 of the
13th District, fronts on SR 138, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a
Change of Ownership.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1 Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer $34,074.13 from
Contingency Fund to Elections to cover cost of a special election
held to fill the unexpired term of Representative Dan Lakly.


2 Approval of the Finance Department’s request to accept the
engagement letter with the County’s auditing firm, Cherry, Bekaert
& Holland L.L.P., to conduct the annual FY2008 audit of the
County’s financial statements and to authorize the Chairman to
execute same.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Commissioners’ Conference Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


2nd and 4th Thursday of each Month


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







3 Approval of Mutual Planning Reconfiguration Certifications and the Transition Administrator
Certification as requested by E-911 Communications.


4 Approval of the proposal from Motorola for reconfiguration services for modification to the County’s
radio system, in accordance with FCC mandates, as requested by E-911 Communications.


5 Approval of Resolution 2008 - 08 which adjusts annual rate for street lights for residents who live in
approved light districts in unincorporated Fayette County.


6 Approval of the Road Department’s recommendation to award annual contract for Paint Striping
Bid #663 to Peek Pavement Marketing, L.L.C. for $435 per solid line mile and $395 per skipped
line mile.


7 Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with Lichty Commercial
Construction, Inc. for construction of restroom facilities at Kiwanis Park in the amount of $71,500,
and for the Chairman to sign said agreement.  The bid was awarded on March 13, 2008.


8 Approval of recommendation by Water System staff that the County enter into an agreement with
John Wieland Homes to relocate an access easement to the County’s Sandy Creek wetlands
mitigation site.


9 Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on March 27, 2008, the Board of
Commissioners’ Budget Workshop held on April 1, 2008, and the Board of Commissioners
Meeting held on April 10, 2008.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


STAFF REPORTS


BOARD REPORTS


EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Carol Chandler Thursday, April 24, 2008


Proclamation for "Honor Flight Fayette Day" on May 14, 2008.


Mr. Mark Buckner, representing the Honor Flight Fayette organization has asked the Board to proclaim May 14 as "Honor Flight 


Fayette Day".  May 14 is the day of the first flight for World War II Veterans going to Washington D.C.  There will be a ceremony that 


morning at the Fayetteville First Methodist Church prior to the flight leaving and they would like the Proclamation for that purpose.


Issue Proclamation


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


No


Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Elections Thomas L. Sawyer


Thomas L. Sawyer Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to transfer $34,074.13 from Contingency Fund to Elections to cover cost of a special election 


held to fill the unexpired term of Representative Dan  Lakly.


Due to the untimely death of House District 72 Representative Dan Lakly, a special election was needed to conduct an election to fill 


the unexpired term of this position.  The main elements of the total cost included the following: (1) Costs for salaries for poll 


workers, (2) Cost for salaries for part-time election employees to perform logic and accuracy tested  on election equipment, (3) Cost 


for technical support to oversee the part-time election employees and to do the tabulation on election night on the GEMS server, (4) 


Cost for rental of facilites at the 19 precincts, and (5) the fee for ballots- setup, printing, and shipping.  (See attached Expense Recap 


Report).


Elections is requesting approval by the Board of Commissioners to permit the transfer of $34,074 from Contingency to Elections for 


the cost incurred in conducting the special election- December 118, 2007- to fill the unexpired term of House District 72 vacated 


due to the death of Dan Lakly.


Request Board of Commissioners to approve $34,074 to be transferred to elections from contingency to cover the cost of the special 


election to fill the unexpired term of House District 72 vacated by the death of Dan Lakly.  The attached expense recap details the 


various categories needed to be transferred to the Elections budget.


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







            Expenses for Special Election 


                December 18, 2007


                   House District 72 


       Election to fill unexpired term of 


                     Dan Lakly


Account 


No. 


511105 REGULAR SALARIES 


Poll Workers  ( 19 Precincts) 22,240.00$          


Part-time Election Staff 


    L & A Testing 2,565.81              


    Absentee Voting/Advance 2,639.71              


    Supply Box  500.79                 


    Absentee Recap 101.26                 


    Other 962.19                 


521316 TECHNICAL SERVICES 


Andrew E.  Crunkleton 2,000.00              


522310 LAND & BUILDING RENTAL 


Rental for Precinct Facilities 1,050.00              


523300 ADVERTISING SERVICES 


Legal Notice - L & A Testing 20.00                   


523400 PRINTING & BINDING 


Ballots -Setup, Printing & Shipping 1,994.37              


34,074.13            





		Elections- Unbudgeted Costs Agenda Request File.pdf

		Elections- Unbudgeted Costs Backup 

		Elections- Unbudgeted Costs Backup.pdf

		Ballots - Special Election

		Salaries-Special Election-12-18-2007












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Mary S. Holland Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of the Finance Department's request to accept the engagement letter with the County's auditing firm, Cherry, Bekaert & 


Holland L.L.P. to conduct the annual FY2008 audit of the County's financial statements and to authorize the Chairman to execute 


same.


Fayette County has an agreement with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, L.L.P., as the County's auditing firm for a term of five (5) years from 


Fy2005 through FY2009.  Since this original agreement, two (2) new audit requirements have been adopted as Government 


Auditing Standards.  The first is an attestation report on E-911 funds which was effective beginning in FY2006, while the second is 


the implementation of the risk assessment standards effective in FY2008.  The original bid quote for FY2008 prior to these changes 


was $81,500.  With the addition of the attestation report and the risk management, estimated fees of $2,560 and $15,040 


respectively have been included, for a total of $99,100.


Acceptance of the letter of engagement with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland to conduct the County's annual audit for  Fiscal Year 2008 


and authorization for the Chairman to execute said letter.


The amount of $99,100 will be included in the County's FY2009 recommended budget and accounted for in FY2009 when services 


actually occur.


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Finance- Engagement Letter Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Engagement Letter Backup

		SKMBT_C25208041113380.pdf

		Engagement Letter Backup Three

		Engagement Letter Backup Four












Minutes
Board of Commissioners


  March 27, 2008
  7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, March 27, 2008, at 7:00
p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


Commissioner Maxwell asked to be recognized under Commissioner Privilege.  He said he had asked Senator Chance
and Representative Ramsey to come tonight to update everyone on the School Board issue.  


Senator Ronnie Chance commented on the Senate Bill 458 issue. He said an amendment was added to that Bill which
changed the language to say that a School System “must” accept the student.  He said this language had been
completely removed from the Bill and would not be coming back. He said he would be holding a Town Hall Meeting on
Saturday morning at 9:30 a.m. in the Public Meeting Room at the Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia to allow citizens to ask questions and express their concerns.  He encouraged everyone interested
in this issue to attend the meeting.   


Representative Matt Ramsey remarked that there was ambiguity in this Bill and it had been addressed.  He said the
citizens of Fayette County should be proud of their community for showing such tremendous concern and passion for
an issue. 
                                                                                          
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to accept the agenda as
published. The motion carried 5-0.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 2


PUBLIC HEARING:
RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS:
Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read the rules for public hearings.  A copy of the statement, identified
as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PETITION NO. 1204-07:
A. Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente, Owners, and Attorney


Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop
a Medical Office Park.  This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7  District and fronts on Huiet Roadth


and Lester Road.  Staff recommended denial. The Planning Commission recommended denial 5-0.  This item
was tabled from the January 24, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.


Attorney Newton Galloway remarked that he represented the applicants in this rezoning request to rezone 9.70 acres
from A-R to O-I to develop a medical office park located at the intersection of Huiet and Lester Road.  He pointed out
that he had included a Constitutional Objection to this rezoning and this was included in the Board’s packet.  A copy of
the Constitutional Objection, identified as “Attachment No.  2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.
He said the County had an obligation to allow and provide for reasonable economic use of the property and he felt
everyone would concur that this property was not A-R property.  He remarked that an expert analysis had been done
by William Johnston of Strategic Planning Initiatives reviewing this piece of property under the County respective zoning
classifications.  A copy of the report, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  He said this report clearly stated that there was no use for the property as A-R and no economic use of the
property as R-40.   He said when the Bypass is built, Lester Road would be a four lane road and he noted there was
already right-of-way for a four lane road.  He said Lester Road was a clear zoning boundary.  He felt the Board had three
choices and they were (1) initiate condemnation; (2) deny the request; or (3) work with the property owners to come up
with a development plan that presents a satisfactory quality development that would be compatible with the surrounding
property.  He asked for the Board’s consideration in granting this rezoning application.  He said applicants were willing
to work with the County to implement a plan that was reasonable with conditions.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this request.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished to
speak in opposition.  


Jack Miller spoke in opposition of this rezoning request.  He expressed concern with increased traffic and felt this would
be spot zoning.  He asked for the Board to strongly consider denying this request.


Ms. Boling commented that she lived in the Waterlace Subdivision and the residents that she had spoken with were not
in favor of this rezoning..  She said she also agreed with Mr. Miller that this request should not be approved.


Lori Tesorioro spoke in opposition to the proposed development.  She said she did not feel that Fayette County owed
this developer for was obligated to ensure that their investment was profitable.  She expressed concern with a building
that would be more than one story and she asked for the Board’s consideration to deny this request.  


Tim Wilder said he lived in the Heritage Farms Subdivision almost on the corner of Lester Road and Huiet Road.  He
felt this was the wrong place and wrong time for commercial development.


Edward Tanner commented that two new schools were going in close to this proposed development and the traffic was
certainly going to increase.  He said since he moved into that area, a large gas station had been built on the corner of







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 3


Huiet Road and the lighting and traffic from that station were significant.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to deny
this request.  


Melissa Lennon said since she moved into the Heritage Farms Subdivision in 1991 there was gas station with lights
shining twenty-four hours, a post office with loud dump trucks coming in and out during all hours of the day and night,
the schools and also increased traffic.  She expressed concern with the clientele coming in and out of medical office
buildings in an area where her children were getting on and off school buses.  She said they were a quiet neighborhood
and they wanted to keep it that way.  She asked for the Board’s consideration in denying this request.


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition.  Hearing none, he asked Attorney Galloway if he
had any rebuttal for the time he had remaining.


Attorney Newton Galloway remarked that this property was definitely going to develop and it would not be residential
property.  He said the plan itself was subject to review and negotiation with the County.  He felt the pressure on this
property would be so great that the Board might not be able to control what goes on this property.  He said if the property
was condemned for the road and actually half of this tract was taken, the pressure on the remaining tract, if it was usable,
would be commercial.  He said the architectural style and criteria for development that would be compatible with a
residential neighborhood.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to approve this rezoning request and also take into
consideration that this was not going to be R-40 property or agricultural property.  


Chairman Smith declared the public hearing on this issue closed.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer  seconded the motion to deny Petition No. 1204-07,
discussion followed.


Commissioner Maxwell said he had met with Attorney Galloway back in January and discussed this issue extensively.
He said he was in favor of denial because it was a public safety hazard to put a residential area at odds with the new
office development.  He said he was supporting a denial of this request.  He said in addition to that, this area was
completely surrounded by residential property including the Heritage Farms Subdivision and the soon to be developed
Waterlace Subdivision.  He said there was a very small corner in the Northwest portion that bordered the gas station but
this was a very small piece of property as compared to the surrounding residential property.  He said the property
development would completely change the character of this area by putting office buildings in the middle of residential
property.  He said there was also a school located just down the street and an office building would certain put additional
traffic on the roadway.  He pointed out that there was currently no traffic light at the corner of S.R. 54 and Huiet Road
and he did not want any additional traffic in that area.


Commissioner Pfeifer said he concurred with Commissioner Maxwell.  


Chairman Smith said he also concurred with Commissioner Maxwell’s comments but felt the important issue was that
the Land Use Plan that was developed for this County and been adhered to over the course of time reflected that this
property did not meet the land use requirements of the Land Use Plan.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution denying Petition No. 1204-07, identified as “Attachment
No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 4


PETITION NO. 1207-08:
B. Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin, Manager, and Laura Mehl and


Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential GA Realty and Attorney L.J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone 0.54 acres
from A-R to O-I to be added to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I.  This property is located in Land Lot 58
of the 7  District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.  Staff recommended approval with one (1) recommendedth


condition. The Planning Commission recommended approval with one (1) recommended condition 5-0.


Laura Mehl of Prudential GA Realty said she represented Winn Martin who was the Manager of 54 Prop LLC and was
the owner of 5.3 acres located on S.R. 54 West.  She said last year applicant appeared before the Board and requested
that the 4.7 acres be zoned O-I and it was approved.  She said Mr. Martin had recently acquired an additional .54 acres
attached to this piece of property.  She said the applicant was requesting that this piece of property also be zoned O-I
so that it could be one tract consisting of 5.3 acres of O-I.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this rezoning request.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone
wished to speak in opposition to the request.  Hearing none, he declared the public hearing on this matter closed.  He
asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve Petition No. 1207-08
with one recommended condition.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the recommended condition, Staff’s Analysis and
Investigation, identified as “Attachment No.  5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  A copy of the
Ordinance and Resolution approving Petition No. 1207-08 with one recommended condition, identified as “Attachment
No.  6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  
 
PETITION NO. 1205-08:
C. Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent, request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40


to O-I to develop a Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices.  This property is located in Land Lot 230
of the 13  District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.  Staff recommended denial. The Planning Commissionth


recommended denial 5-0.


Rendley Norris said he was the owner of this property.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to rezone 4.11 acres from
R-40 to O-I to develop a real estate brokers office and business offices which would be consistent with the Fayette
County Land Use Plan.  He said he proposed to convert his existing single family home of 35 years from its present
residential use to office institutional for use as a real estate brokers office and business offices to be located on 2.74
acres.  He said the remaining 1.37 acres would be developed by the construction of a 5,218 square foot office building
for use as office/institutional requirements.  He said this rezoning request as proposed would grant a reasonable use
and development of his property to its highest and best use.  He said the proposed development would not over burden
the school system, water or other public services but would provide an economic benefit to Fayette County.  He said this
property fronted on two major highways.  He remarked that he would have to bring this up to office standards by
improved entrance way with decel lanes which would be decided by the Department of Transportation.  He said in regard
to the square footage of the property, seven parking spots would only be required and the remainder would be behind
the front property line to the side and rear.  He noted that there were a lot of trees currently on the property and he did
not plan to remove any of these.  He said the house would remain on the property and it would fit in with the
neighborhood.  He said he wanted to make this into two parcels with the one fronting on S.R. 314 and each parcel having
a separate driveway but noted that these two properties would not be connected.   He said he did have two curb cuts
there now and would have to be brought up to D.O.T. standards.  He said the proposed construction office building would
be built to conform with the surrounding residential look and it would be a four sided brick building probably consisting
of four offices.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 5


Mr. Norris further remarked that the property was located across the street from Liberty Baptist Church with some O-I
zoning in the area as well as to the South.  He said in 1995 he had come before the Board and requested that his
property be added to the land use as O-I zoning which staff had approved.  He pointed out that the current traffic count
for vehicles going past his house was over 40,000 vehicles per day and that was equal to approximately one-third of the
County’s population and this was only going to increase.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of the request.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished to
speak in opposition to the request.


David Brill presented a petition to the Board with signatures of citizens in opposition to the rezoning of properties from
the current residential or agricultural, to office institutional (O-I) or any commercial zoning of properties at or along State
Roads 279 and 314 in North Fayette County.  A copy of the petition, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof. He said if this request was approved, it would be the beginning of future
requests and would change the character of the area.  He suggested the County revisit the Land Use Plan for this area.


Terise Lang spoke in opposition to the rezoning request and asked the Board to consider denial of this application.  She
said it takes a village to keep the quality of life in that village.  She asked the Board to consider the voices of the people
and deny this request.  


Malcolm Hughes spoke in opposition to this request and felt there were environmental issues, traffic issues, safety issues
as well as changing the character of the neighborhood.  He questioned what made this rezoning request good for Fayette
County when these services were already available within five minutes.  He said the developer would be able to realize
a very generous and reasonable economic return without rezoning.  He said approval of this request would only take
away the residential character of the Providence Subdivision located across the street.  He asked the Board to hear the
voices of the citizens and deny this request.


Dr. George Patton spoke in opposition to this rezoning request.  He noted that spot zoning almost came into this area
several years ago and was denied.  He felt this request was the same as spot zoning and he asked the Board to deny
the request for this rezoning.


Mildred Smith-Adams spoke in opposition to this rezoning request.  She commented that there were two residential
subdivisions in this area one being Hampstead Subdivision.  She noted that there were already three gas stations within
one mile and a half of the proposed rezoning.  She pleaded with the Board to deny this request.


Herman D. Hughes remarked that he had purchased property directly across from the proposed site consisting of 20.5
acres.  He said his three children had also selected their spots where they wanted to build homes.  He said the proposed
development would be detrimental to his property.  He asked for the Board to deny this request and keep the integrity
of the residential feel for the area.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in opposition.  Hearing none, he asked Mr. Norris if he had any
rebuttal or closing comments.  


Mr. Norris said he also shared his neighbors’ concerns.  He said no one could stop the growth that would be coming in
and this land use had been on the map since 1995.  He said according to the County’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan,
residential was not the best use of the property and O-I was recommended.  He said he had already sold the right-of-way
to the D.O.T. for the project on the rear of the property.  He said this was not spot zoning and he could have requested
O-I zoning in 1995 but chose not to at the time.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 6


Chairman Smith declared the public hearing closed.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to deny Petition No. 1205-08,
discussion followed.


Commissioner Maxwell remarked that this request would be spot zoning if the Board had approved the request and
would have started a domino effect.     He noted that there was no property zoned O-I at this intersection.  He also noted
that if this had been approved, that the traffic would have significantly increased in that area with traffic accidents as a
result.  


Commissioner Pfeifer interjected that this proposal was not appropriate for this area of the County.


Commissioner Horgan remarked that this project would be a detriment to this community and did not need to be located
in that neighborhood.  He said he was 100% against this proposed development.  


Commissioner Maxwell pointed out that under the 15 minute rule for comments under the public hearing section not
everyone who was opposed got to speak.  He asked those individuals in the audience to stand up if they were opposed
to this request and those individuals did so.


Chairman Smith said he would entertain the suggestion made by Mr. Brill that the County revisit the Land Use Plan for
that area.  He suggested that this was something that should be done.  He felt this warranted the Board to direct staff
to review this particular intersection and Commissioner Pfeifer agreed.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution denying Petition No 1205-08, identified as “Attachment
No.  8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PETITION NO. 1206-08:
D. Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08, Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr., Owners, and Attorney


Nathan M. Wheat for Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., Agent, request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to
develop a Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales.  This property is located in Land Lot 230 of the 13  Districtth


and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.  Staff recommended denial of C-C and approval of O-I.  The Planning
Commission recommended approval of O-I with one (1) recommended condition 4-1.  


Attorney Nathan Wheat remarked that he represented the applicant in this rezoning request.  He said the applicant was
requesting to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a convenience store with gasoline sales.  He presented
a Constitutional Challenge to the Board to be made a part of the minutes.  A copy of the Constitutional Challenge,
identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked on behalf of
Racetrac Petroleum and the Browns that a denial by this Board for this rezoning request would constitute a violation of
their constitutional rights for the reasons listed in those objections.  He said he would be commenting on three points
regarding this application: (1) the benefits of the project; (2) constitutional aspect of this petition; and (3) arguments made
in opposition to this petition at the Planning Commission meeting held on March 6 .th


Phillip Cockran, Senior Engineering Project Manager for Racetrac Petroleum, remarked that they would provide for
competitive fuel pricing and this business would also be a stable and reliable addition to the County’s tax base.  He noted
that the building had also been redesigned to comply with the local architectural requirements. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 7


Attorney Nathan Wheat commented on the history of this property.  He noted that (1) in 1995 the Board passed a Land
Use Plan calling for the subject property to have a future land use of commercial zoning; (2) currently there is enormous
traffic in this area with approximately 40,000 vehicles per day on average which results in increased stops; (3) the two
parcels are located at the intersection of two major State highways; and (4) incompatible with O-I zoning that requires
a 30 foot buffer in addition to any setbacks and this would make this project a very tight fit.  He further commented on
the tremendous traffic in that area resulting in increased stops.  He said the applicant would accommodate any turn lanes
that the D.O.T. might propose.  He noted that a gas station was considered a passerby destination with peak hours.  He
commented on the issue of crime.  He said the attendant would be in a closed area with a small window and the area
would be well lighted.  He read into the record the following letter from Mrs. Brown to Chairman Smith:   Mrs. Brown said
that she and her son Wayne had appeared before the Fayette County Zoning Board on March 6, 2008 along with
representatives of Racetrac Petroleum requesting commercial zoning for their property at the intersection of S.R. 314
and S.R. 279.  She said the final decision was going to be made tonight.  She said the request for commercial zoning
was the highest and best use of this property.  She said in looking at the Fayette County Zoning publication for 1985 to
2000 there was no mention of O-I only commercial highway.  She said other such intersections in Fayette County were
already zoned commercial as they should be.  She said anyone traveling on S.R. 279 or S.R. 314 was aware that the
traffic and noise.  She said it was unsuitable for residential use.  She said in 1990 the D.O.T. changed their lives forever
when they cut through her five acres to build a so called safe intersection.  She said all of the citizens were opposed to
the change but this was done anyway.  She asked how safe this was.  She said she was born not a mile from her present
home and had lived most of her nearly 90 years on the property that was a land grant to Abraham Eason in 1821.  She
said Wayne was the seventh generation to live here.  She said when she and her husband built the present home they
expected to live out their lives on this spot.  He did and now she has no choice except to find another place to live.  She
said Racetrac would not create anymore traffic than was already here.  She said no one goes out of their way to buy
gasoline and they buy it on their way to or from work and would not go an extra mile at a cost of over $3.00 per gallon.
She asked for the Board to show courage enough to give her the commercial zoning that she needed to receive the
highest and best use for the property at the March 27  Board meeting.  th


Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this rezoning request.  


Mrs. Elizabeth Brown remarked that she would be 90 years old in December.  She said the property was not suitable
for residential and she asked for consideration for the Board to zone this property commercial.


Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak in favor of the request.  Hearing none, he asked if anyone wished
to speak in opposition.  


Reverend Darryl Jones remarked that he was in opposition to this request because of (1) traffic concerns including the
volume, starts and stops and the lane change from two lanes to one lane; (2) area was indicative of a residential
community with a lot of children and school buses; (3) no similar commercial development in the area; (4) three churches
in close proximity; and (5) several gas stations already existing in the area.


Aisha Abdur-Rahman expressed concern with the tremendous traffic already existing in this area and the public safety
issue that exists.  She said there were also a lot of trucks in the area and now there would be gasoline tankers as well.
She expressed concern with crime and the lack of security that she had experienced at other Racetrac developments.


Wayne Kendall, President of the Northridge Subdivision Homeowners Association remarked that almost every household
in the Northridge Subdivision was opposed to this rezoning request.  He expressed concern with (1)  the possibility of
underground gasoline storage tanks; (2) bright lighting; gasoline tankers delivering gas; (3) dumpster trucks collecting







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 8


garbage; and (4) issues of site distance and turning into this facility. He also noted that there was no petition before the
Board for O-I zoning and pointed out that the petition was for commercial zoning.    


Frank Andre! remarked he had lived here for 32 years.  He said less than half a mile North of the subject property was
Woodland Road Water Association that services and sells water to 15 single family homes on Woodland and Mayfair
Lane.  He expressed concern with gasoline leakage and for that reason alone he was strongly opposed to this request.
He noted that there was no compelling need for a gas station and remarked that there were five stations less than one
mile away from this proposal.  He urged the Board to deny this request.  


Gail Raby expressed concern with (1) increased traffic; (2) noise; (3) traffic accidents; (4) danger with children getting
on and off school buses; (5) decreasing property values; and (6) the disfiguration of the area away from residential that
would result.  


Dana Lewis remarked that she used to live on I-285 and Riverdale Road and had experienced this type of facility before.
She expressed concern with the tanker trucks that will come in during the night to fill up the pumps and the strong
gasoline fumes that result and spread through the community.  


Dale Klauss commented that it was only three miles to the next closest gas station if someone were to run out of gas.


Attorney Nathan Wheat clarified that the applicant was asking for community commercial and not highway commercial
and there would be significant limitations in place for that zoning.  He asked Phillip Cockran to speak on the underground
storage issue.


Phillip Cockran remarked that Racetrac Petroleum meets or exceeds the 2009 E.P.A. standards for underground storage
tanks.  He said in regard to vapor recovery, metro Atlanta was a stage II non-attainment area and this requirement would
be met by Racetrac.  He said in regard to site lighting, that through modern lighting technologies the lighting on site
would be reduced.  He further remarked that if anyone had gone to any of the area Racetrac stores and experienced
anything relating to crime, to make the store manager aware of this or contact a retail manager.  


Chairman Smith declared the public hearing portion closed.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to deny Petition No. 1206-08,
discussion followed.  


Chairman Smith said he felt this request had an overriding public safety issue.  He said according to the report provided
by the Sheriff’s Department, this was a very dangerous stretch of highway already and the Board would be remiss not
to take public safety into consideration as well as the fact that the Land Use Plan did not show this as community
commercial.  


The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution denying Petition No. 1206-08, identified as “Attachment
No. 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Tracy Kincaid: Tracy Kincaid remarked that on behalf of the North Fayette County residents she wanted to thank the
Board of Commissioners for voting against the two rezoning issues in her area.  


Reverend Darryl Jones:  Reverend Jones asked for clarification of the denial vote on Petition No. 1206-08.    







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 9


Dale Klauss:  Dale Klauss commended the Board for their votes in opposition to the rezoning requests tonight.  She
said she hoped to have the same members on the Board or members as good as the current Board on future Boards
of Commissioners.  


Mildred Smith Adams: Mildred Smith Adams thanked the Board for listening to the concerns of the citizens regarding
the rezoning requests tonight and voting no to these requests.  


Lisa Neely: Lisa Neely thanked the Board for taking into consideration the neighborhoods surrounding the rezoning
requests and their property values.  


Cornelious Williams: Cornelious Williams thanked the Board members for their votes in denying the rezoning petitions
tonight.


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Maxwell requested consent item no. 8 be removed for discussion.  Commissioner
Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to approve the consent agenda as presented with
the exception of consent item no. 8.  The motion carried 5-0.


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #P640 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SOFTWARE:
1. Approval of recommendation to award Request For Proposal #P640 for Community Development Software to


EnerGov Solutions for the purchase of a building permit and inspection software module for the Permits &
Inspections Department in the amount of $54,779.85.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 11",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


PROPOSAL #P651 - AUCTIONEERING SERVICES:
2. Approval to accept staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P651 for Auctioneering Services, to Arwood


Auction Company for disposal of surplus county property.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STREET LIGHT DISTRICT - DIX-LEE’ON SUBDIVISION:
3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to allow Dix-Lee’On Subdivision to become a street light district.  A copy


of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S OFFICE - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION:
4. Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal


Investigation Division to include amounts reimbursable from federal funds.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


WATER COMMITTEE - PEACHTREE CITY REQUEST FOR EASEMENT FOR MULTI-USE PATH:
5. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a request from Peachtree City for an


easement to construct a multi-use path on top of the county’s 20" raw waterline located at Cooper Lighting, with
the stipulation that in the event of waterline breaks, Peachtree City will make the necessary repairs to the path.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 10


WATER COMMITTEE - SOUTHERN CONSERVATION TRUST TO RELOCATE A PORTION OF LINE CREEK
NATURE TRAIL:  
6. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to approve the request from Southern Conservation Trust


to relocate a portion of its trail in the Line Creek Nature Area which will be under water in the future due to the
construction of Lake McIntosh.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM  - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR WATERLINE
INSTALLATION:
7. Approval of request from the Water System Director to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the


Board of Education for the installation of a waterline to the Rivers Elementary School near Tillman and Sandy
Creek Roads.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM - WATERLINE EASEMENT FROM PEACHTREE CITY FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH:  
8. Approval of request from the Water System Director for survey work to be performed at a cost of $1,400 by


Rochester and Associates for a waterline easement from Peachtree City First Baptist Church.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner Maxwell and Commissioner Frady stated that they both members of the Peachtree City First Baptist 
Church and would abstain from the vote.  


Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve consent agenda item
no. 8 as presented.  The motion carried 3-0-2 with Commissioner Maxwell and Commissioner Frady abstaining from the
vote.  


WATER SYSTEM - WATER MONITORING AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE:
9. Approval of recommendation of the Water System Director to enter into a Water Monitoring Agreement between


the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County.  A copy of the request and the Agreement, identified as “Attachment
No. 19", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - ELECTRICAL UPGRADES TO THE FUEL ISLAND PROJECT:
10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to issue a change order for electrical upgrades and repairs to the fuel island


project at the Sheriff’s Department at a cost of $8,446.  A copy of the request and the change order contract,
identified as “Attachment No. 20", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
11. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on March 5, 2008 and March 13, 2008.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
None.


STAFF REPORTS:
None.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 27, 2008
Page 11


BOARD REPORTS:
Commissioner Maxwell: Commissioner Maxwell remarked that four weeks ago the Board was in this meeting room
and was criticized for the lack of district voting in Fayette County.  He said what had occurred tonight was probably the
best example to highlight why district voting was so offensive.  He felt the rezoning issues tonight would have been
handled completely different if there had not been at-large voting.  He said if district voting had been in place there would
have been no incentive on the Commissioners who did not live in that district to listen to the petitioners, take the
telephone calls and respond to e-mails.  He felt this was a perfect example of why this Board and the way in which
Commissioners were elected in Fayette County should stay at-large.


Commissioner Frady: Commissioner Frady commented that nobody tonight had  criticized the Board on how business
was conducted in the various districts.  He remarked that this said a lot about how business was conducted here and
why people were moving to Fayette County.  


Chairman Smith: Chairman Smith commented on the Board’s action at the March 13  meeting regarding theth


modification of the rules for outdoor watering.  He noted that it had been stated that citizens would have to go to a an
agricultural website to take a short test in order to be approved to do outdoor watering for new landscaping.  He said it
turned out that citizens would have to pay $4.95 to take this test.  He said he wanted to make sure that citizens were
aware that they could be approved to do outdoor watering by simply going to the County Extension Service located here
at the Administrative Complex at no charge.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting
at 9:25 p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


__________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of April, 2008.th


___________________________________


Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


April 1, 2008
  8:30 A.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Budget Workshop on Tuesday, April 1, 2008, at  8:30
a.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room at the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.  


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Mary Holland, Chief Financial Officer
Toni Jo Howard, Assistant Finance Director
Sergio Acevedo, Budget Officer


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.


OVERVIEW OF THE PROPOSED  2009 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET:
Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that staff had completed the internal process for salaries and
promotions for the FY’ 2009 budget.  


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland gave an overview of all personnel costs and said it was broken down by funds as
they related to the current budget as well as going into the FY’2008 budget.  A copy of the budget summary, identified
as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  She noted that the base figure for FY
2009  was $29,578,836.  She also remarked that Mr. Krakeel had given direction to staff that no vacancies would be filled
and there were 19.88 open positions throughout the County. 


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that there were two of the open positions that would require a
remedy: (1) Water System Plant Manager position; and (2) staff member for Engineering Department.  He said he had
authorized the approval of a Plant Manager position at the Water System.  He said he was also in favor of the staff
position for the Engineering Department who was short three positions out of six.  







Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting
April 1, 2008
Page 2


ANIMAL CONTROL


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the request for this department was an upgrade from a part
time position of 29 hours to a full time position.  He said his recommendation was for approval and remarked that there
was a need in light of the Saturday Animal Shelter openings.  


ELECTIONS OFFICE 


Elections Supervisor Tom Sawyer and Marilyn Watts appeared to discuss this budget.  


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland remarked that the department was recommending an additional full time elections
clerk and staff was not recommending approval of the request.  


Mr. Sawyer remarked that the turnout of citizens currently registering to vote was unbelievable and noted that there were
1,600 applications in January.  


Chairman Smith said he did not feel the work load indicators indicated a need for a new full time elections clerk.  


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the figures were based on fluctuations and the 2008 figures were only estimates.  


Hearing no further questions, Chairman Smith thanked Mr. Sawyer and Ms. Watts for their presentation.  


PROBATE COURT 


Judge Martha Stephenson appeared to discuss this budget.  She announced that she would be retiring at the end of
December. She said she was not requesting a new position but asking for a part time employee be made full time and
for a temporary time of six months.  She noted that a new Judge would be coming in on January 1 , 2009 and she wasst


requesting the full time status begin July 1  and go for six months. She noted that the new Judge would hire a part timest


person and a full time person and that would be his discretion.  


Chairman Smith thanked Judge Stephenson for her presentation.  He said this request would be voted on during the
final budget process.                                     


Mr. Krakeel said he was recommending this request.  


E-911 COMMUNICATIONS 


 Mr. Krakeel remarked that staff was recommending this budget request.  


Chairman Smith asked for clarification on the justification for promotions in this budget request.  He remarked that with
the new comp and pay study being done, it was his understanding that the pay study was supposed to take into
consideration the duties and responsibilities that personnel were actually doing.  He asked why duties were being shifted
to bring the two positions in line with actual duties being performed.  


Mr. Krakeel responded that senior operators take on some supervisory responsibilities historically and those
responsibilities were primarily associated with supervisors.  He said for these senior operators to continue to perform







Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting
April 1, 2008
Page 3


those duties would be essential to bring them up to supervisory status.  He said he fundamentally disagreed with this.


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke noted that these personnel only perform supervisory functions in lieu of
the absence of a supervisor.  


Chairman Smith said if this request was approved, it would destroy the integrity of the comp study. 


EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


Mr. Krakeel remarked that staff’s recommendation was to upgrade ten firefighter/EMT positions to paramedic with seven
testing for certification in July, 2008 and three testing for certification in January, 2009.  He said this would not be
creating any new positions but would just be promotions.  He said over the last several years the department had lost
a significant number of paramedics and this would be to replace those paramedics who have left.  He said the State law
required one paramedic per ambulance as a minimum and the department usually staffs one paramedic and one
firefighter/EMT.  He noted that there were five ambulances with ten people per shift times three shifts which totals 30
paramedics just for staffing of the ambulances. He noted that this did not include vacation, sick leave, and so forth.  He
said there were eight engine companies with advanced life, advanced first responder engine companies who require
a paramedic.  He said this would bring the department total up to 58 paramedic positions.  He remarked that the
department could provide excellent support throughout the County with 48 paramedic positions and currently there were
29 positions.  He said there was a constant training program going on and this represented 14 individuals who have
achieved this level of training.  He noted that these individuals pay for this training on their own and the County did not
fund it.  


Commissioner Maxwell remarked that he was not clear on the process of promotions for this department.  He said he
was in favor of the employees being recognized but felt there needed to be more input on the number of positions.  


Chairman Smith said this request would be discussed further in the budget process.


MAGISTRATE COURT 


Debbie Barron appeared to discuss this budget.


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the department’s request was for a Court Clerk I position be made a Court Clerk II position
on the basis that the employee was currently conducting work at the Court Clerk II level.  


Ms. Barron remarked that as a result of the UGA study, there was a Chief Deputy Clerk, a senior Deputy Clerk and a
Clerk I and II.  She noted that the UGA study had changed the titles and the Deputy Clerk III was under appeal. She
asked for the Board’s consideration to approve her request.


Chairman Smith asked if there were any questions.  Hearing none, he thanked Ms. Barron for her presentation.


FINANCE DEPARTMENT


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the request from this department was to upgrade the accounting technician to an accounting
analyst position.  He pointed out that the County was going to be confronted with significantly more regulatory
requirements from a reporting perspective, auditing standards, as well as  more attention will have to be given to internal
controls.  He said it was his recommendation to approve the request for a position upgrade.  







Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting
April 1, 2008
Page 4


FIRE DEPARTMENT


Mr. Krakeel said the request from the Fire Department was for three promotions for captains to battalion commanders.
He noted that these positions were actually approved four years ago but funding was never provided for the promotions.
He said existing staff had been handling emergency situation and had done so for the last 24 years.  He noted that there
was no intent to promote lieutenants to captains.        


Commissioner Maxwell said he would be in favor or this current request but would not be in favor of promoting
lieutenants to captains during next year’s budget request and the Board agreed with this.                             


CLERK OF COURTS 


Clerk of Courts Sheila Studdard appeared to discuss this budget.


Mr. Krakeel remarked that this request was for an additional part time position for State Court as well a promotions for
two positions in State Court.  He said it was his recommendation not to approve the request for promotions.  


Ms. Studdard remarked that State Court was a revenue generator and had a tremendous responsibility with the addition
of traffic court.  She asked for consideration for State Court to be recognized for its individuality.  She remarked that this
was the third year she had asked for a Chief Deputy Clerk in State Court.  She said there were four distinct divisions
already in State Court and it would continue to grow as the Superior Court had done.  


Ms. Studdard said she had an additional request and that was for an IT position.  She said with the amount of technology
generated at the Courthouse and County and State obligations co-existing on a network, she needed a dedicated IT
person for the Courthouse.  


Mr. Krakeel said he was recommending the part time position be full time, but he was not recommending the position
promotion request which included the Chief Deputy Court Clerk for State Court and the upgrade of the Clerk II position
to a Clerk III.  


Chairman Smith said there was a consensus of the Board to agree with Mr. Krakeel’s recommendation.


INFORMATION SYSTEMS


Mr. Krakeel said the request was for one additional technician for this department.  He said he was not recommending
this request and felt this work could be handled by existing staff.  


PURCHASING DEPARTMENT


Mr. Krakeel said the request was for a full time assistant buyer.  He said he could not recommend this position at this
time.  


TAX ASSESSORS


Mr. Krakeel said the request was for one full time position to handle updating the GIS mapping as a backup person.  He
said he was not recommending this request.  







Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting
April 1, 2008
Page 5


STATE COURT SOLICITOR


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the Solicitor was requesting an additional four hours per week for the current part time CTO
position for data entry for State vehicle and driver licenses, history and other information.  He said based on the number
of cases that have been processed, he said he was recommending approval of the request for four additional hours per
week.  


SHERIFF’S OFFICE - FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the Field Operations Division was requesting the promotion of a warrant clerk to an
administrative secretary.  He said this request had been withdrawn.  
 


SHERIFF’S OFFICE - INVESTIGATION


Mr. Krakeel remarked that this request was to promote four deputy sheriff positions to warrant specialist investigator
positions.  He noted that the duties and responsibilities for this particular unit require specific expertise for the
apprehension of individuals for which warrants had been issued.  He said after reviewing this request, he noted that only
one of the positions had the appropriate certification for an investigator position.  He said it was his recommendation that
only one individual be promoted into this slot.    


SHERIFF’S OFFICE  - JAIL DIVISION


Mr. Krakeel remarked that the request from the Jail Division of the Sheriff’s Office was to promote one lieutenant to a
captain position. He said it was his recommendation to approve this request and after a brief discussion it was decided
to that it become effective July 1 .  st


SHERIFF’S OFFICE - JAIL DIVISION


Mr. Krakeel said there was also a request to promote five detention officer positions to deputy sheriff position.  He said
they were currently allotted twenty deputy sheriff positions within the jail division.  He said this request would be for an
additional five positions on top of the twenty positions.  He said there were currently thirteen individuals certified as
deputy sheriffs.  He said there was adequate capacity within the current system to reclassify these positions to deputy
sheriffs and therefore, it was not his recommendation to approve these requests.  


FLEET MAINTENANCE


Mr. Krakeel said the request was for an upgrade of a part time position to a full time position.  He said this department
was previously approved for a part time 29 hour position and with the increase workload, he was recommending this
request.  


WATER SYSTEM


Mr. Krakeel said the request was for one full time position for a lab analyst.  He said with the increased regulatory
requirements, he could support this request.  He said Mr. Parrott also had listed some positions with promotions that
were frozen from last year and he was not able to promote these individuals.  He said this year, Mr. Parrott was
requesting promotions of these individuals into these various slots.  He said he could concur with all of them with these
except two including one inventory clerk to secretary and one water plant operator II which should have been to an
operator I position.  He said he could not recommend the operator I position.  







Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting
April 1, 2008
Page 6


PAY AND CLASSIFICATION STUDY


Chairman Smith commented on the step system put in place for each grade that would be effective July 1 .  He said hest


had a fundamental issue with these positions ending up with a double benefit because the person would not only get
a step increase but also an increase in the higher grade was more money than in the step in the lower grade.  He felt
this needed to be addressed.  He felt the increase needed to go with the salary of the individual before a promotion.  


Mr. Krakeel said he concurred that if someone was promoted on July 1  it would not be appropriate to give the individualst


2.5% equity adjustment this July but it would be appropriate to give the individual the 2.5% equity adjustment next year.


Ms. Holland said she would report her findings in regard to these figures during the upcoming budget process.  


PROBATE COURT


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland clarified that the change for the Probate Court would be that there would be a
temporary full time person from part time person and this would be for the first half of fiscal year 2009.  She said this
would equate to $16,000.  She recommended that this amount not be included because she felt there would be enough
money in cost savings from the individuals who were retiring.  


JAIL


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland remarked that the jail position for the promotion to captain would be effective July
1 .  She said this would be an additional $4,800.  st


EMERGENCY SERVICES


Ms. Holland said the Board had requested that EMS department do a study of the number of positions needed for
paramedics and other type positions within the organization.  


PROMOTIONS


Ms. Holland clarified that for those individuals who were being promoted, they would not receive the 2.5% increase
effective July 1  but they would receive this in fiscal year 2010.st


Commissioner Maxwell said Ms. Holland would just update the Board in regard to these figures during the budget
process and he noted that the Board had not made a decision yet.   


ADJOURNMENT   
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:05
p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                              Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of April, 2008.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


April 10, 2008
 7:00 p.m.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, April 10, 2008, at 7:00
p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Commissioner Absent: Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Frady offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Maxwell seconded the motion to approve the agenda as
presented.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION OF 911 NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATORS’ WEEK:
A. Recognition of 911 National Telecommunicators’ Week for April 13  through April 19 , 2008.  th th


Chairman Smith read a Resolution and the Board recognized the week of April 13  through April 19 , 2008 as 911th th


National Telecommunicators’ Week.  A copy of the Resolution, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL RED HAT SOCIETY DAY ON APRIL 25, 2008:  
B. Recognition of National Red Hat Society Day on April 25, 2008.  


Chairman Smith read a Proclamation and the Board recognized April 25, 2008 as National Red Hat Society Day.  A copy
of the Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 10, 2008
Page 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Jan Mastin:  Jan Mastin presented a copy of Resolution No. 1023-99 to the Board regarding the Greg Alvarez rezoning
of 0.874 acres on Sumner Road from R-40 to C-C Conditional approved with six conditions on May 27, 1999.  A copy
of Resolution No. 1023-99, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.
She expressed concern with condition nos. 2 and 5 of the adopted Resolution not being met. She said she lived in a
neighborhood on Sumner Place Court which was located off Sumner Road and this Resolution applied to that land.  She
said condition no. 2 related to no vehicular access being provided to Sumner Road and condition no. 5 related to an
upgraded buffer measuring at least twenty-five (25) feet in depth with supplemented evergreen plantings being required
along the right-of-way of Sumner Road.  She remarked that businesses located on this piece of property were allowing
vehicular access onto Sumner Road and also the greenbelt was not 25 feet in depth.  She asked for assistance with
enforcement of these conditions.  
 
Alice Jones:  Alice Jones thanked the Board for their vote for denial of the recent rezoning request at the intersection
of S.R. 314 and S.R. 279.  She also remarked that last week she had seen several students at the Fayette Pavilion
misbehaving and asked for the Board’s consideration to build a facility such as a Y.M.C.A. that would accommodate the
young people in Fayette County.  


CONSENT AGENDA:  Commissioner Horgan  made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to approve
the consent agenda item nos. 1-11 as presented.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  


911 COMMUNICATIONS - 806 MHZ REBANDING PROJECT:
Approval of recommendation from 911 Communications to authorize execution of closing documents for the
806 Mhz Rebanding Project.  A copy of the request and documents, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


911 COMMUNICATIONS - MALLETT CONSULTING, INC. CONTRACT FOR EXPANSION PROJECT:
Approval of recommendation from 911 Communications to authorize execution of  the Agreement with Mallett
Consulting, Inc. for services to begin the 911 Communications Center Expansion Project, as approved by the
Board on February 6.  A copy of the request and contract, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM - WATER RELOCATION AGREEMENT FOR CROSSTOWN/HIGHWAY 74:   
Approval of recommendation from the Water System to enter into an agreement with the Department of
Transportation for an easement for the relocation of waterlines located south of Crosstown Drive on Highway
74 in Peachtree City, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement.  A copy of the request and
agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM - JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH THE USGS:
Approval of recommendation from the Water System to enter into a Joint Funding Agreement with the USGS
for the installation and maintenance of a stream gage for water quality monitoring on Line Creek, as required
by the County’s 404 Permit for Lake McIntosh.  A copy of the request and agreement, identified as “Attachment
No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 10, 2008
Page 3


WATER SYSTEM- MASSANA CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR LAKE KEDRON BOAT DOCKS:
Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into a contract with Massana Construction, LLC for rebuilding the
boat docks at Lake Kedron (Bid #650) in the amount of $49,707, and authorization for the Chairman to execute
said contract.  A copy of the request and contract, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.  


ROAD DEPARTMENT - BID #655 AWARDED TO PITTSTOP ENTERPRISES:
Approval of  recommendation from Road Department to award annual hauling services Bid #655 to Pittstop
Enterprises as the primary provider and Tucker Trucking Enterprise dba Spiderman Trucking as the secondary
provider.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.  9", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.  


ROAD DEPARTMENT - BID #657 AWARDED TO HANSON AGGREGATES; VULCAN MATERIALS AND
GREG HOLLAND, INC.:
Approval of recommendation from the Road Department to award Bid #657 for gravel to Hanson Aggregates,
including all materials quoted except no. 6 stone and no. 34 stone; to award bid for no. 6 stone  to Vulcan
Materials (Forest Park Quarry); and award bid for no. 34 stone to Greg Holland, Inc.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ROAD DEPARTMENT - BID #661 AWARDED TO C.W. MATHEWS CONTRACTING COMPANY, INC.:
Approval of recommendation from the Road Department to award the annual asphalt contract Bid #661 to C.W.
Mathews Contracting Company, Inc. Forest Park Plant in accordance with“Option B” pricing scheme, and that
an alternate bid be awarded to C.W. Mathews Contracting Company, Inc., Tyrone Plant under the “Option B”
pricing scheme.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


ROAD DEPARTMENT - JIMMY MAYFIELD BOULEVARD WIDENING PROJECT AWARDED TO
SOUTHEASTERN SITE DEVELOPMENT, INC.:  
Approval of recommendation from the Road Department to award bid for the Jimmy Mayfield Boulevard
Widening Project as bid by Mallett Consulting, Inc. to Southeastern Site Development, Inc. based on them
being the low bidder on their total project price for this work. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
No. 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


TYLER MUNIS CONTENT MANAGER SOFTWARE APPROVED:  
Approval of staff’s recommendation to purchase the Tyler Munis Content Manager Software for electronic
records management. This item was discussed at the Board’s April 2 Workshop.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment No. 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:
Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ Special Called Budget Workshop meeting held on May 25,
2007. 


 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 10, 2008
Page 4


POLICY 200.02 ADOPTED FOR GUIDELINES FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF GRAVEL ROADS:
A. Further discussion of proposed Policy 200.02 , which would establish guidelines for the improvement of gravel


roads. This item was discussed at the Board’s Workshop on April 2.  


Public Works Director Phil Mallon asked for the Board’s consideration to adopt Policy 200.02 regarding the establishment
of guidelines for the improvement of gravel roads.  He noted this was a substantial change from the way it was done
traditionally.  He said the County used to base this on the number of parcels and now it was going to be based on a
linear foot measurement.  He said it was fairer to the citizens on the road as well as allowing the County to better
estimate and determine costs in acquiring right-of-way.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve Policy 200.02 as
presented. The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  A copy of Policy 200.02, identified as
“Attachment No. 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ORDINANCE NO. 2008-03 ADOPTED FOR ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS TO APPLICANTS WITH
OUTSTANDING STOP WORK ORDERS:  
D.       Further discussion of a proposed ordinance regarding the issuance of building permits to applicants with


outstanding stop work orders.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to adopt Ordinance No. 2008-03 which was an
amendment to the building code for Fayette County.  He said this would authorize the building official to withhold any
new permits to any applicant who has outstanding violations that would warrant such action.  


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2008-03
regarding the issuance of building permits to applicants with outstanding stop work orders.  The motion carried 4-0.
Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  A copy of Ordinance No. 2008-03, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
TOWN OF TYRONE REQUEST: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that the Town of Tyrone had
requested to be included in the County’s grinding and milling bid package for responses.  He said this would give the
Town of Tyrone a lower per unit cost for that type of work.


CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE REQUEST: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that he had received a
request from the City of Fayetteville to use the County’s GIS platform for the display for the City of Fayetteville GIS data.
He said this allow the City to forego purchasing additional software at a substantial cost and would provide for easier
access to this data.  He noted that there would be intergovernmental agreements to address this at the appropriate time.
   
ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
CONTRACT WITH CERIDIAN BENEFITS SERVICES, INC.: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s
consideration for the Chairman to execute a contract with Ceridian Benefits Services, Inc. for Flexible Spending Accounts
for employees regarding medical savings.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a contract with Ceridian Benefits Services, Inc. for flexible spending accounts for employees.  The motion carried
4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 10, 2008
Page 5


TIMBERING CONTRACT FOR LAKE MCINTOSH: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration
for the Chairman to execute a contract with McIntyre Lumber Company, Inc. for the timber harvesting at Lake McIntosh.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a contract with McIntyre Lumber Company, Inc. for the timber harvesting at Lake McIntosh.  The motion carried
4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
None.


BOARD REPORTS:
COMMISSIONER FRADY: Commissioner Frady remarked that staff had previously been directed to update the Board
on the West By-Pass right-of-way purchases.


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon replied that a meeting was set up with the representative from ARC Properties next
Friday.  He said the County was at the point where it was ready to initiate the condemnation procedures and the
representative asked for a delay until Friday, April 18 .  He commented that Attorney Don Comer was handling the otherth


issue regarding a property acquisition and he was moving forward.  


COMMISSIONER HORGAN: Commissioner Horgan asked for consideration for staff to review adding churches as a
permitted use to the M-1 zoning classification.  The Board members said they had no problem with this request.  


CHAIRMAN SMITH: Chairman Smith commented on the recent rezonings of property at the intersection of S.R. 314 and
S.R. 279.  He asked for consideration to have staff proceed with a review of the Land Use Plan for this intersection.  The
Board members said they had no problem with a review but wanted this to occur after the 30 day appeal process for the
rezonings that were approved by the Board on March 27  had expired.  th


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
None.


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40
p.m.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Pfeifer was absent.  


___________________________________ ______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of April, 2008.th


 
___________________________________


Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning and Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/ Peter Frisina 44/24/08


Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for One Stop Amoco, 2950 SR 18, Riverdale, Georgia.   


t.  This property is located in Land Lot 199 of the 13th District, fronts on SR 138, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a 


Change of Ownership.


This application is for a Change of Ownership.  The fingerprints/background check has been sent to GCIC and the FBI and the results 


have been reviewed and approved by the Marshal's Office.  The application was reviewed by the County Attorney on March 12, 


2008 and no deficiencies were found.  The application and site are in compliance with the alcohol requirements.


Approval of Packaged Beer and Wine License.


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes









		Planning and Zoning- Packaged...cense Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Packaged Beer and Wine License Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning and Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/ Peter Frisina Thursday, April 24, 2008


Consideration of Petition 1208-08 , request to rezone 


43.26 acres from R-78 to C-S to develop a single-family residential subdivision consisting of 18 single-family dwelling lots.  This 


property is located in Land Lots 8 and 16 of the 6th District and fronts on SR 85 South. 


On January 11, 2007, the Board of Commissioners approved Petition Number 1186-06 to rezone the subject property from A-R to 


R-78 to develop 19 single-family dwelling lots.


Final Vote 


 


Staff recommended APPROVAL.  The Planning Commission recommended approval 5-0.


Yes 1/11/2007


Yes


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1208-08 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1208-08 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Public Works/Road Department Zack Taylor


Zack Taylor Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of the Road Department's recommendation to award annual contract for Paint Striping Bid #663 to Peek Pavement 


Marketing, L.L.C. for $435 per solid line and $395 per skipped line mile.


Fayette County awards annual contracts for paint striping for road improvements, new paving projects and resurfacing projects 


each year. 


 


We strive to re-stripe approximately 15 miles of new construction and re-hab at a cost of $25,000 per year.


Approval to award annual paint striping bid (#663) to lowest bidder Peek Pavement Marking, L.L.C.


Paint Striping is budgeted annually in the Road Department's Technical Services Line Item 521316


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Tim Jones, Purchasing Director 
 
FROM: Zack Taylor, Director of Roads 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2008 
 
RE:  Paint striping bid #663 
 
This is to recommend Peek Pavement Marking, LLC at $435.00 per line mile (solid line) and 
$395.00 per gross line mile (skip lines) for striping various county roads as they are resurfaced. 
 
We will not utilize the exception of 24” white pained stop bars at $4.00 lineal foot.  We 
perform this installation with county forces and materials. 
 
Please advise if you need additional information. 
 
ZBT:lh 









		Public Works- Paint Striping Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Paint Striping Backup

		Public Works- Paint Striping Backup.pdf

		Paint Striping Backup One.pdf

		Paint Striping Backup Two



		Public Works-Paint Striping Purchasing Backup












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Public Works Philip Mallon


Philip Mallon Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of Resolution 2008-08 which adjusts annual rate for street lights for residents who live in approved light districts in 


unincorporated Fayette County.


The Engineering Department administers the County's Street Light Program, which facilitates payment and operation of street 


lights for participating subdivisions.  Lights are installed and maintained by the power companies.  The cost to operate the lights is 


paid by the County, which is reimbursed by the participating property owners via a tax billed on their annual property tax bills. 


 


The current rates for the street light districts do not cover the associated operating costs.  Last year, 5,755 parcels were billed for 


street lights, generating $207,645.  The total cost for FY07 was $211,522.  Engineering recommends that the fee be increased from 


an average of $36 per parcel per year to $39 per parcel per year.  This fee is based on operating expenses plus a five percent 


administrative fee to cover the County labor among Engineering, Tax Assessor, and Finance Department staff. The $36 has been in 


place since the county first allowed street light district in the 1980's.


Board approval of the attached resolution which will increase the annual tax for street lights from $36 per year to $39 per year for 


residents who are in approved street light districts.


The Street Light Program is an enterprise fund.  No additional sources of funding are required.


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA RELATING TO  
ADJUSTING STREET LIGHT DISTRICT RATES 


 
 WHEREAS, Fayette County, Georgia, has a street light program whereby residents of 


subdivisions can voluntarily request to be part of a street light district; 


 WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia, requires that the rates 


for a street light district shall be sufficient to cover the expenses and costs associated with the 


lights for that district; 


 WHEREAS, the current rates for the street light districts are inadequate to cover the 


expenses and costs for the districts;  


 WHEREAS, the County Engineer has reviewed the County’s street light district rates 


and recommended, and the Board of Commissioners has concurred, that the current street light 


district rates must be adjusted to cover the expenses and costs associated with the lights for the 


districts; and 


 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners finds it to be in the best interest of the citizens 


of Fayette County, Georgia, that said street light district rates be established as provided for 


herein. 


 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette 


County, Georgia, that in accordance with section 16-46 of the Fayette County Code of 


Ordinances, the street light district rates shall be ______________________ dollars ($____.00) 


per lot effective immediately upon adoption of this Resolution.  


  
[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 


 
 
 
 
 
 







 IT IS SO RESOLVED this ____ day of April, 2008. 
 


FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 


 


________________________________________ 
JACK R. SMITH, CHAIRMAN 


ATTEST: 


 


_________________________ 
CLERK/DEPUTY CLERK 
 





		Public Works- Street Light Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Street Light Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P


Anita Godbee Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into an agreement with Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. for construction of 


restroom facilities at Kiwanis Park in the amount of $71,500, and for the Chairman to sign said agreement.  The bid was awarded on 


March 13, 2008.


Currently, Kiwanis Park is home to 11 baseball fields and two restroom facilities.  To eliminate the overcrowded conditions of these 


two restrooms and the use of port-a-johns in the park, a request for bid for a new restroom facility was submitted.  Eight contractors 


responded to Fayette County's invitation to Bid #647, Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility.  The bids ranged in price from $71,500 to 


$219,000.  Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. submitted the lowest bid of $71,500.  Installation of the septic system is not 


included in the price.  Another request for bid has been sent out for installation of the septic system. 


 


The Board of Commissioners approved award Bid #647 to Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. in the amount of $71,500 at the 


March 13, 2008 meeting.


Approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. for the construction of the Kiwanis Park 


Restroom Facility in the amount of $71,500.


The project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department's CIP Budget.   


Yes Thursday, March 13, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Recreation- Lichty Construction Agenda Request File.pdf

		Recreation- Lichty Construction Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott Thursday, April 24, 2008


Approval of recommendation by Water System staff that the County enter into an agreement with John Weiland Homes to relocate 


an access easement to the County's Sandy Creek wetlands mitigation site.


John Wieland Homes has purchased  the property next door to the County's mitigation site off Sandy Creek Road and is developing 


a subdivision; three lots are impacted by our current easement.  John Wieland has offered to exchange property and give the 


County an easement from within the subdivision.  The new easement is shorter than the original and will be easier for the County to 


maintain.


Approval to enter into an agreement with John Wieland Homes for the relocation of an easement and approval for the Chairman to 


execute agreement documents.


No


No


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		Water System- Mitigation Easement Agenda Request File (A).pdf

		Water System- Mitigation Easement Agenda Request with Backup

		Water System- Mitigation Easement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Mitigation Easement Backup









